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Columbia Gorge Community College 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
for 

Construction Manager / General Contractor (CM/GC) Services 
 

SOLICITATION CLARIFICATION NO. 1 
 

October 2, 2019 
 

This Solicitation Clarification No. 1 does not modify the above cited solicitation and is issued only for 
purposes of clarification. 
 
COLUMBIA GORGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE (THE “COLLEGE”) MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
CLARIFICATIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION: 
 
Question 1. 
Would it be possible to get the electronic file of the site plan that Dan Spatz handed out at 
the pre-proposal meeting? 
Clarification 1. 
Site Plan Mark Up Attached (Attachment A) 
 
Question 2. 
What amount of $14.6M is designated for construction?  
Clarification 2. 
This information will not be disclosed at this point in time. 
 
Question 3. 
Of the construction total, what is the split between the Service Center and Dorm?  
Clarification 3. 
This is yet to be determined. 
 
Question 4. 
What is the expected time commitment for project team meetings during preconstruction? 
Clarification 4. 
The CM/GC is expected to be part of all pre-construction design and coordination.  
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Question 5. 
Please provide a copy of the contract and exhibits required for comments in RFP Sec 6H. 
Clarification 5. 
https://www.cgcc.edu/purchasing/bid-announcements    
(This information is included within RFP) 
 
Question 6. 
Please provide a link or copy of all attachments referenced in the RFP.  
Clarification 6. 
https://www.cgcc.edu/purchasing/bid-announcements  
(This information is included within RFP) 
 
Question 7. 
Since there are services duplicated (ie: cost estimating, tracking, VE, etc.) in multiple sections 
of the RFP and we are limited on total pages, please confirm these can be stated once. 
Clarification 7. 
This is left to the best judgment of each proposer.  
 
Question 8. 
Please provide a list of the attendees at the mandatory meeting on Sep 20. 
Clarification 8. 
List attached. (Attachment B) 
 
Question 9. 
Due to the funds that must be designated to the Service Center, please confirm the 
construction of the student housing will follow the construction of the Service Center. 
Clarification 9. 
Construction of the two structures will be simultaneous. 
  
Question 10. 
Of the 15 double sided page limit for the proposal, please describe the allowable 
‘attachments’ that are not included in the page limit. 
Clarification 10. 
Allowable attachments are defined as Attachments 1 to 6 of RFP. 
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Question 11. 
Section 4A-2.13 of the RFP states the basis of the 50% Construction Document Cost Estimate 
is the 50% Construction Documents. It also states ‘the CM/GC shall provide a detailed 
update of the 100% DD Estimate and a cost status report’. Is this meant to be a separate 
activity and deliverable? 
Clarification 11. 
Yes, this is a separate activity and deliverable. 
 
Question 12. 
Attachment #2 (Proposal Form) states a proposal security is required of 10% based off a 
$10,904,375 value. Please confirm this value is correct.  
Clarification 12. 
The proposal form is asking for security in the amount of 10% of the total fee proposal 
based on a project price of  $10,904,375. The $10,904,375 figure is an estimated project 
price. 
 
Question 13. 
Attachment #2 (Proposal Form) states a performance, payment and public-works bond is 
required 10 days after the notice of award. Please confirm the college’s intent to bond $10 - 
$14 million during the design phase of the project. Should proposer include the cost of the 
bond premium in our design fee amount?  
Clarification 13. 
Attachment 2 requires the selected proposer, within 10 days after receipt of the Notice of 
Award, to be prepared to execute the Contract provided by the College and to file a public 
works bond with the Construction Contractors Board as required under ORS 
279C.836.  Payment and performance bonds must be delivered and maintained as required 
by the Contract and OAR 137-049-0690(5)(o).  See Section 3.2.4 of the Form of Contract 
and OAR 137-049-0690(5)(o). 
 
Question 14. 
Seeking confirmation that our CM/GC Fee includes liability insurance and performance and 
payment bond percentage rate. Based on attachment #6, V.5.b. the construction Services 
FEES will include these rates with our profit and overhead. We then disclose what those 
percentage rated (included in V.5.b.) are, under V.5.d. correct?  
Clarification 14. 
Correct 
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Question 15. 
Our bonding agent is requiring your bid bond form to complete our bond. I cannot seem to 
find one in the documents. Could you please send that to me? 
Clarification 15. 
The RFP does not require a specific bid bond form to be used.   
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